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December 12, 2007

Mr. Matt Kohly
Socket Telecom, LLC
2703 Clark Lane
POBox 1118
Columbia, MO 65201

Sent Via email to E-mail: rmkohly@sockettelecom.com and Certified Mail

Subject: Spectra Communication Group, LLC Notice to Socket Telecom, LLC of Additional
Required POIs Pursuant to Article V of the Interconmection, Resale and
Unbundling Agreement

Dear Mr. Kohly:

Pursuant to Article V Section 4.1 and 4.3 of the Interconnection, Resale and Unbundling Agreement
between Spectra Communication Group, LLC (“Spectra”) and Socket Telecom, LLC (“Socket™),
Spectra has determined that additional POI’s are required in the following exchanges:

Houston, LaPlata, Birch Tree, Eminence, Winona, Lewiston,

Spectra formally requests Socket to establish additional POI's in the above mentioned exchanges
within ninety (90) days as specified in Section 4.5 of Article V.

Sincerely
Joey Bales
Spectra Communication Group, LLC

Carrier Relations

cc: Susan Smith
Guy Miller




